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From Rehana Mansha m _
To hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org =
Cc sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Date  Thu 12:40 -
Dear Hina,

You're requested to close the contract of Ageel Javed.

Regards,
Rehana Mansha

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
[mailto:hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 8:07 PM

To: Rehanamansha

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: SW Ageel Javed Disciplinary Issue

Dear Ms Rehana

Greetings

Your endorsement is requested on the below matter
Regards

Hina Qureshi

Project Associate
CHIP Training and Consulting

On 2023-03-01 08:04, abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org

wrote:

Dear Hina,

I hope that you are doing well. It is to update you on
following visit

conducted by me on 19th February on Site and found his
presence in

forecourt and intervention for biker straddling is
zero%. Despite

working on forecourt he is been involved in personal
task of Retailer.

Fueling up retailers vehicle and giving them support.
His intervention

in forecourt found zero %. On Basis it is requested
kindly conclude

his contract so we can appoint some potential candidate.
As two

warning letters are already served. His behavior and
working still not

changed, It is requested kindly conclude his contract
pls.
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